

EN

Comment [a1]: Style  
"FooterLandscape" has been modified

32004R2139.A21

EN

EN

**DECISION OF THE EEA JOINT COMMITTEE  
No 127/2005**

**of 30 September 2005**

**amending Annex XXI (Statistics) to the EEA Agreement**

THE EEA JOINT COMMITTEE,

Having regard to the Agreement on the European Economic Area, as amended by the Protocol adjusting the Agreement on the European Economic Area, hereinafter referred to as 'the Agreement', and in particular Article 98 thereof,

Whereas:

- (1) Annex XXI to the Agreement was amended by Decision of the EEA Joint Committee No 86/2005 of 10 June 2005<sup>1</sup>.
- (2) Commission Regulation (EC) No 2139/2004 of 8 December 2004 adapting and implementing Council Regulation (EEC) No 571/88 and amending Commission Decision 2000/115/EC with a view to the organisation of Community surveys on the structure of agricultural holdings in 2005 and 2007<sup>2</sup> is to be incorporated into the Agreement,

HAS DECIDED AS FOLLOWS:

*Article 1*

Annex XXI to the Agreement shall be amended as follows:

1. The following indent shall be added in point 23 (Council Regulation (EEC) No 571/88):  

‘- **32004 R 2139**: Commission Regulation (EC) No 2139/2004 of 8 December 2004 (OJ L 369, 16.12.2004, p. 26).’
2. The list in Appendix 1 shall be replaced with the list in the Annex to this Decision.
3. The adaptation text in point 23 (Council Regulation (EEC) No 571/88) shall be amended as follows:
  - (i) The following adaptation shall be added:

---

<sup>1</sup> OJ L 268, 13.10.2005, p. 21.

<sup>2</sup> OJ L 369, 16.12.2004, p. 26.

‘(k) Liechtenstein is exempted from supplying the data required by this Regulation.’

(ii) In adaptation (d) the words ‘and Liechtenstein’ shall be deleted.

(iii) Adaptation (f) shall be deleted.

(iv) In adaptation (h) the words ‘Liechtenstein and’ shall be deleted.

4. The following indent shall be added in point 23a (Commission Decision 2000/115/EC):

‘- **32004 R 2139**: Commission Regulation (EC) No 2139/2004 of 8 December 2004 (OJ L 369, 16.12.2004, p. 26).’

5. The adaptation text in point 23a (Commission Decision 2000/115/EC) shall be amended as follows:

(i) In adaptation (e) the words ‘Liechtenstein 16 years’ shall be deleted.

**Comment [a2]:** [Multiple white space \(space/non-breaking-space/tab\).](#)

(ii) The following adaptation shall be added:

**Comment [a3]:** [Multiple white space \(space/non-breaking-space/tab\).](#)

‘(f) This Decision shall not apply to Liechtenstein.’

6. The following point shall be inserted after point 23a (Commission Decision 2000/115/EC):

‘23b. **32004 R 2139**: Commission Regulation (EC) No 2139/2004 of 8 December 2004 adapting and implementing Council Regulation (EEC) No 571/88 and amending Commission Decision 2000/115/EC with a view to the organisation of Community surveys on the structure of agricultural holdings in 2005 and 2007 (OJ L 369, 16.12.2004, p. 26).

The provisions of the Regulation shall, for the purposes of this Agreement, be read with the following adaptation:

The following shall be added in Article 4:

‘The EFTA States shall communicate validated individual data from the farm structure surveys 2005 by 31 December 2006 and validated individual data from the farm structure surveys 2007 by 31 December 2008.

This Regulation shall not apply to Liechtenstein.’’

#### *Article 2*

The texts of Regulation (EC) No 2139/2004 in the Icelandic and Norwegian languages, to be published in the EEA Supplement to the *Official Journal of the European Union*, shall be authentic.

*Article 3*

This Decision shall enter into force on 1 October 2005, provided that all the notifications under Article 103(1) of the Agreement have been made to the EEA Joint Committee\*.

*Article 4*

This Decision shall be published in the EEA Section of, and in the EEA Supplement to, the *Official Journal of the European Union*.

Done at Brussels, 30 September 2005.

*For the EEA Joint Committee  
The President*

*H. S. H. Prinz Nikolaus von Liechtenstein*

*The Secretaries  
to the EEA Joint Committee*

*Ø. Hovdinn M. Brinkmann*

---

\* No constitutional requirements indicated.